February 9, 1977 - .. .

Dear Travis, . _ -

} .

- 1I'm going to put your property, “Changling," into cur fall
production schedule, based on an estimated budget of 2.5 million,
With the music and the revised treatment, I'm golng to go szhead
and arrange the financing. As agreed, we'll work out the detalls
of co-production upon funding approval. : : _

; _ _ . i ]

3

Mr. Travis Edward Pike
1746 South Kingsley Drive o
- Los Angeles, Californla 90006 . -
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